



## District Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) October 27, 2021 Virtual Meeting - Zoom Minutes

ATTENDEES		
DISTRICT STAFF / ADMINISTRATORS		
Mrs. Esther Garcia, Coordinator English Learner K-12	Kristi Batchelder, Director IV, Curriculum & Assessment	
Mrs. Deborah Soto Admin, Sec., Secondary Education	Mrs. Norma Barles, Admin. Sec. II, Curriculum and Assessment	
Mr Luis Martinez, District Translator	Mrs. Sonia Barron-Rodriguez, District Translator	
Renee Hill, Superintendent	Dr. Jennifer De Anda, Director V, Instructional Services K-6	
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Adams	Lake Mathews - Annette Raspudic, Principal	
Alcott - Terri McAndrew, Principal, Holly Neuman, Vice Principal, Veronica Osorio	Liberty -	
Beatty - Janet Gonzalez	Longfellow - Florencia Manzano	
Bryant	Madison -	
Castleview -	Magnolia	
<b>Emerson</b> - Dawn Brawley, Principal, Erin Conner, Assist. Principal	Monroe - Matilda Gomez	
Franklin - Sarah Zuetel, Principal,	Mt. View - Kathy Doubravsky, Principal, Patricia Oropeza, DELAC Secretary, Claudia Leyva	
Fremont - Maria Reynoso, Pati de Robles, Assist. Principal	Pachappa -	
Harrison - Clarissa Brown, Principal	Rivera-	
Hawthorne -	Sunshine	
Highgrove -	Taft -	
Highland - Pati de Robles, Assist. Principal	Twain	
Jackson - Princess Charles-Johnson, Assist. Principal	Victoria	

Jefferson -	<b>Washington</b> - Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President	
Kennedy	Woodcrest	
MIDDLE SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Central -	Miller	
Chemawa -Luisa Diaz (Ramona)	Sierra- Jenna McNees	
Earhart - Amanda Chann, Principal	University Hts.	
Gage - Gary Reller, Principal		
HIGH SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES		
Arlington - Maribel Martinez	<b>Poly</b> - Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President, Laura Nelson	
EOC - Ed Davalos	Raincross	
King -	Ramona - Victor Cisneros, Principal, Yanet Salinas, Alredo Guerrero,	
Lincoln	Stem	
North -	Virtual School - Israel Leon, Assist. Principal	
COMMUNITY MEMBERS / GUESTS		
Elsa Moran - Riv. Adult School	Aurora Garcia, Dept. of Special Ed	
Gabina Calvario	Cynthia Benitez	

1. Meeting Called to Order and Welcome - Meeting called to order at 9:00 am. Maritza welcomed everyone and advised attendees that the meeting is being recorded. She explained how to access the interpreting rooms for both our English and Spanish attendees. She went over the DELAC Responsibilities and Agenda for the day. She reminded attendees that the meeting is recorded.	Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President
2. Approval of Minutes - Maritza provided five minutes to review the minutes. After five minutes, she asked for approval. Brenda Rosas from Highgrove, motioned to approve the minutes, Patricia Oropeza second the motion. All agreed, minutes have been approved.	Maritza Monfil, DELAC Vice President
3. Legacy - Maritza introduced Rochelle Kanatzar, Instructional services Specialist. Rochelle introduced herself and the programs she supports for students. She spoke about Legacy and how it	Rochelle Kanatzar, Instructional Services Specialist

supports the English Learners. She continued to further explain who it assists and how it assists our English learner students. Rochelle also covered the graduation rate for our English Learners. She continued to cover the resources available for our English Learner students. Rochelle took some questions. Superintendent Renee Hill said a few words to support the Legacy program.	
4. Inspire Her Mind- Maritza introduced Jessie Gurbada wanted to share about Inspire her Mind with our families. Jessie shared what the program is. She shared pictures and the different opportunities the girls have in the STEM field. She shared the link for registration for Inspire her Mind and how the parents would pick up any supplies the girls will need to complete the workshops. The meeting was hacked and had to be terminated until further notice.	Jessie Gurbada, Staff Development Specialist
5. Closing - Rejoined meeting, but it was hacked again. Meeting was terminated again until next month.	Esther Garcia, Coordinator English Learner, K-12